

Julie Mitchell

From: Julie Mitchell
Sent: June 19, 2017 5:15 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: RE: Scorecard Status
Attachments: FW: F 2017-18 Scorecard .msg; FW: F 2017-18 Scorecard .msg; FW: F 2017-18 Scorecard .msg; @EP Agenda_21Jun17_v13.msg

Hi Rose,

The scorecard is on the attached agenda Item 2.6. I was just going to do another gentle reminder on Wednesday to try and move things along. My last one to everyone was on May 24th and prior to that May 16th . I have since received milestones from Strategic Policy and some from Communications that need some re-work. I 've requested milestones for Registrar, Applications and Brian's group on June 14th but have not yet received anything (with apologies). I understand that Fair Hydro, LTEP and other things have kept all very busy. I was going to use Wednesday to establish a new deadline so we can produce the first draft for the next EPC.

julie

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: June 19, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Julie Mitchell
Subject: Scorecard

I note your email that went to VPs on May 16 that talked about report coming to EPC on milestones. I didn't see thus item listed on the upcoming EPC agenda. Can you advise of Status. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone